
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Friday, May 22, 2020 2:21 PM
Stickney, Matt

Subject: Re: Canada-ASEAN Business Council - Vietnam PPE Collaboration

Kk!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On May 22, 2020, at 2:15 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

This strikes me as a check in with PSPC to see if they've done anything in Vietnam.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 11:56 AM
To: Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Travers, Patrick <Patrick.Travers@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Davis, Kathleen <Kathleen.Davis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Canada-ASEAN Business Council - Vietnam PPE Collaboration

Hello - just seeing this now. Sorry! Would you happen to know what this is about?

Minister Ng has a call shortly.

Sab

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca>
Date: May 22, 2020 at 7:28:52 AM EDT
To: <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cprimgc.ca>
Subject: Canada-ASEAN Business Council -Vietnam PPE Collaboration

Hi Matt, Hi Sabrina,

Minister Ng will have a call with Vietnam Minister of Industry and Trade. I was
wondering if any action was taken further to that letter sent to the PM from Canada-
ASEAN Business Council? I spoke to Greg and Wayne from the Canada-ASEAN Business
Council who mentioned they had been in touch with PM0 (Jordan and Brian). I wanted
to follow-up and see if anything had been done on your end? They mentioned they
were hoping for a letter of endorsement to source PPE from Vietnam.
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If I could get a quick update, that would be very helpful in the context of Minister Ng's
call with her counterpart in Vietnam.

Thank you!

Natacha

Natacha Engel, LL.M., M.S.V.D., M.B.A.

Senior Policy Advisor I ConseilJere principale en politiques
Office of the Minister of Small Business, Export Promotion and International Trade
Cabinet de la ministre de la Petite Entreprise, de la Promotion des exportations et du
Commerce international
Natacha.Enciel international.gc.ca 
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